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Su}i‘dberg, Christopher

From: Young, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 3:19 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: substitute amendment to AB 301

Chris,

We wish to do a substitute amendment to AB 301 that eliminates the creation of the secondhand media category
and just changes the holding period for businesses that are required to file reports electronically and incorporate
the AA (LRBa0885/2) into the new ASA.

In other words, eliminate Sections 1 -7, and 13 - 14 and 16 of the original bill; in Sections 8-12 eliminate the
references to second hand media dealers and articles; and, replace Section 15 with language that incorporates
LRBa0885/2.
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;/Aj;gz if Lunderstand current Taw correctly, %ws and municipalities must. l\)rowde the forms to the he a ected
businesses. M@ t, we would-also hl%é to wrlte the b"”tff&mmate ithat requlremwaﬁﬁ just equlre

at E‘?AT make it avalligj’gp,the internet, ? sifiesses oj,lggglwggye@nentwaufd obtain copies.—
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Thank you.

/
Daniel Young / —
Office of Representative Jim Soletski %%{g eg" ?}”’@{ I/t
(608) 266-0485 gt +

1-888-534-0088




Suriaberg, Christopher

From: Young, Dan

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2007 11:06 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Cc: Reinen, Michelle J - DATCP
Subject: ASA for AB 301 - DATCP forms
Chris:

| did a little checking and the cities of Milwaukee, Madison and Rice Lake all have their own forms available on the internet.
Also, | spoke with the Madison City Clerk’s office and they told me that they also have hard copies of all of their forms
avai!apie at their office. Each of the municipal forms were different, as allowed for in's. 134.71(5)(f).

Since s. 134.71(5) intro, (last sentence), states that “The clerk shall furnish application forms under sub.(12).....", | would
think that the change proposed in LRBa0885/2 would not change the responsibility of the clerk to provide forms, but only
change the manner in which DATCP makes the form available should a municipality wish to use the standard DATCP
form, (rather than develop its own form).

Other wording options might be:

(12) Applications and forms. The department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection shall develop applications and
other forms required under subs. (5) (intro.) and (8) (c). The department shall print-a-sufficient-number-of make
applications and forms to-previde available to counties and municipalities for distribution to pawnbrokers, secondhand
article dealers and secondhand jewelry dealers on the Internet at no cost.

-Qf-

(12) Applications and forms. The department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection shall develop applications and
other forms required under subs. (5) (intro.) and (8) (c). The department shall p# ici make
applications and forms te-provide available to counties and municipalities for distribution to pawnbrokers, secondhand
article dealers and secondhand jewelry dealers at no cost. The department may do so by making the applications and
forms available on the Internet

This latter option would give DATCP flexibility to use the internet or still provide printed copies.
Please feel free to also talk with Michelle regarding this, 224-5160

Daniel Young

Office of Representative Jim Soletski
(608) 266-0485

1-888-534-0088
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“Tp 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 301 '

A i
7 —\ntroduced by Xéb/r;;t tives SOLETSKL-VAN RO‘;’\;\%ALBERS and
| BERCEAU, cosponsored by Senator HANSEN. Referred to Committ%\g\ciSmall

e

(8) (d) 4., 134.71 (8) f(e), 134.71 (8) (N, 134.71 (12) and 134.71 (14); and to create
/ ‘
134.71 (1) (cm), 134.71 (1) (i) and 134.71 (8) (d) 3m. of the statutes; relating to:

holding periods for secondhand dealers and pawnbrokers &nd_regutatir

Ay« w -

occasional sellers of computer toys and games and audio and video recordingy.)
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EMWMM " Anal lysis by the Legislative Reference B ureau””’”ww’””“‘q{‘;’/

£

/ Under current law, a pawnbroker or dealer in secondhand jewelry or certain ™,
5 other secondhand articles (secondhand dealer) must obtain a license from a |
' municipality in order to conduct business. Generally, a municipality must grant a

| license to an applicant who pays a fee and who has not been convicted of a felony or

~ certain other offenses in the ten years preceding application.

Current law imposes certain requirements on a pawnbroker or secondhand
dealer regarding customer identification, transactions with minors, and
recordkeeping. Current law also requires a pawnbroker or secondhand dealer to hold
an item purchased or received by the pawnbroker or secondhand dealer for a period
after purchase or receipt. Generally, a pawnbroker must hold an item for 30 days and
a secondhand dealer must hold an item for 21 days. This bill reduces the required
holding periods to seven days for an item if a pawnbroker or secondhand dealer is
required to submit a record regarding the item to law enforcement authorities in an

electronic format. e
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The blll also creates a new category of regulated seller a secondhand media ‘}
seller. A secondhand media seller is a person, other than an auctioneer, who engages
in the business of purchasing or selling secondhand computer toys or games or audio
or video recordings, except that under the bill, certain types of transactions that are
not regulated under current law, including garage sales and sales at gun or antique
shows, are not regulated with respect to secondhand media sellers.

Under the bill, a secondhand media seller is not required to obtain a license, but
is subject to the requirements that currently apply to a secondhand dealer regarding
customer identification, transactions with minors, and recordkeeping.

For further information see the local flscal estimate, which will be printed as,_
s, an appendix to this b111
ettt
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1 134 71 (title) of the statutes is amended to yljead N"’\/Q‘M )

S
S

134.71 (title) Pawnbrokers and, secondhand article and jewelry

dealers, and secondhand media sellers.

SECTION 2. 134.71 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read; 5

134.71 (1) (cm) “Media articles” means the articles identified in par. (a) 5. and f;

1Z2m.
SECTION 3. 134.71 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

134.71 (1) (i) “Secondhand media seller” means any person, other than an

auctioneer, who engages in the business of purchasing or selling secondhand media E
articles, if the business is not the person’s primary business, except that a person is \
not a secondhand media seller when engaging in the activities identified in par. (g) §

|

1.to 6. /

RS R

SECTION 4. 134.71 (8) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
134.71 (8) (title) PAWNBROKER AND, DEALER, AND MEDIA SELLER REQUIREMENTS.

SECTION 5. 134.71 (8) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read . e
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134.71 (8) (a) Identification. No pawnbroker, secondhand article dealg’ff or,

'\'*“*:»secondhand jewelry dealer, or secondhand media seller may engage in a transactlon

of purchase receipt or exchange of any secondhand article ex, secon(ihand jewelry,

or, withrespect to a secondhand media seller, secondhand mecha Trom a customer

without fir t securmg adequate identification from the customer At the time of the

transaction, the pawnbroker, secondhand article dealer /or, secondhand jewelry

dealer, or secondhand media seller shall require the customer to present one of the

SECTION 6. 134. 71 “{8) (b) of the statutes 1s mended to read:
134.71 (8) (b) Transactmns with minors. 1 Except as provided in subd. 2., no

pawnbroker, secondhand artlcle dealer ox/secondhand jewelry dealer, or secondhand

media seller may engage in a tran tmn of purchase, receipt or exchange of any

secondhand article er, secondhand jevs}“glry. or, with respect to a secondhand media

seller, secondhand media fr m any minor.*

2. A pawnbroker, setcndhand article dealer or, secondhand jewelry dealer, or

secondhand media saller may engage in a transactmn described under subd. 1. if the

minor is accompamed by his or her parent or guardian: at the time of the transaction

or if the mmor prov1des the pawnbroker, secondhand ar&gzle dealer or, secondhand

Jewelry dealer or secondhand media seller with the parer&i‘{)r guardian’s written
consent to engage in the particular transaction. \\

SECTION 7. 134.71 (8) (c) of the statutes is amended to read \

134.71 (8) (c) Records. 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., for eac transaction

of purchase, receipt. or exchange of any secondhand article er, secondhand jewelry,
N\

) \
or, with respect to a secondhand media seller, secondhand media from a customer,
A

%

a pawnbroker, secondhand article dealer er, secondhand jewelry dealefzi or

4\\‘“;
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secondhand media seller shall require the customer to complete and sign, in ink, tlfvf%
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%aspproprlate form provided under sub. (12). No entry on such a form may be erased

muqzllated or changed. The pawnbroker, secondhand article dealer or, seccmdhand

Z

Jewelry dealer,or secondhand media seller shall retain an original ancLa duplicate

of each form for not less than one year after the date of the transactmn except as
provided in Kar (e), and during that period shall make the duphcate available to any

law enforcement officer for inspection at any time tl;xat the pawnbroker’s,

secondhand artmleagealer s, or secondhand jewelry degfer s, or secondhand media

seller’s principal placé‘agf business is open to the Rgﬁlic or at any other reasonable

time.

rd

2. For every secondhan&agrticle or. with respect to a secondhand media seller,

secondhand media purchased, ré‘i\é‘e;ved vo; exchanged by a secondhand article dealer

or secondhand media seller from L customer off the secondhand article dealer’s or

secondhand media seller’s pre ises or crans1gned to the secondhand article dealer or

secondhand media seller f

“sale on the sec Andhand article dealer’s or secondhand

media seller’s premises,the secondhand article dealer or secondhand media seller

shall keep a written/inventory. In this inventor}f%the secondhand article dealer or

secondhand medga seller shall record the name and address of each customer, the
date, time. a?, d place of the transaction, and a detaﬂec’hdescmptmn of the article
whieh that the subject of the transaction, including the artléle s serial number and
model nﬂmber if any. The customer shall sign his or her name on a declaration of
ownershlp of the secondhand article identified in the inventory and ;hall state that

he m‘ she owns the secondhand article. The secondhand article dealer or se(fandhand

medla seller shall retain an original and a duplicate of each entry and declaraﬂon

of ownership relating to the purchase, receipt. or exchange of any secondhand artlcle
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P

for not less than one year after the date of the transaction except as provided in par.}

i

1

i

(e), and shall make duplicates of the inventory and declarations of ownership

available to any law enforcement officer for inspection at any time that the%

\
secondhand article dealer’s or secondhand media seller’s principal place of business

is open to the public or at any other reasonable time.

3. Every secondhand article dealer or secondhand media seller shall on a g
weekly basis prepare a list that contains the name and address of each customer of
the secondhand article dealer or secondhand media seller during the week for which

the list was prepared, the date, time, and place of each transaction with each of those

customers, and a detailed description of the secondhand article, or, with respect to

a secondhand media seller. secondhand media, including the secondhand article’s or 1
secondhand media’s serial number and model number, if any. The secondhand
article dealer or secondhand media seller shall retain the list for not less than one
year after the date on which the list was prepared. The secondhand article dealer

or_secondhand media seller shall make the list available to any law enforcement

officer for inspection at any time that the secondhand article dealer’s or secondhand

et e

media seller’s principal place of business is open to the public or at any other /}

\ reasonable time.

SEcTION 8. 134.71 (8) (d) l.Vof the statutes is amended to read:

134.71 (8) (d) 1. Except as provided in subd: subds. 3m. and 5., any secondhand
article or secondhand jewelry purchased or received by a pawnbroker shall be kept
on the pawnbroker’s premises or other place for safekeeping for not less than 30 days
after the date of purchase or receipt, unless the person known by the pawnbroker to
be the lawful owner of the secondhand article or secondhand jewelry recovers it.

v
SECTION 9. 134.71 (8) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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134.71 (8) (d) 2. Except as provided in subd: subds. 3m. and 5., any secondhand

articleor. with respect to a secondhand media seller, secondhand medi&u/rchased

or received by a secondhand article deale or secondhand media sellefjshall be kept

on the secondhand article dealer’s(or secondhand media seller’sipremises or other

place for safekeeping for not less than 21 days after the date of purchase or receipt.

SEcCTION 10. 134.71 (8) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

134.71 (8) (d) 3. Except as provided insubd: subds. 3m. and 5., any secondhand
jewelry purchased or received by a secondhand jewelry dealer shall be kept on the
secondhand jewelry dealer’s premises or other place for safekeeping for not less than
21 days after the date of purchase or receipt.

SEcTION 11. 134.71 (8) (d) 3mYof the statutes is created to read: or

134.71 (8) (d) 3m. If a pawnbroker, secondhand article dealer,{secondhand

jewelry deale@?@fondhand media selley is required to submit a report under par.
N

condhand jewelryy or, With respect E)_’f/
~ BV
@ondhand media seller, secondhand medid purchased or received by the

(e) concerning a secondhand articl

pawnbroker, secondhand article dealer,/gzecondhana jewelry dealer/0rsecondhar

"and the report is required to be submitted in an electronic format, the

secondhand article dealer’s, secondhand jewelry dealer’s/< an

mises or other place for safekeeping for not less than 7 days after the

report is submitted.
[

SEcTION 12. 134.71 (8) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

134.71 (8) (d) 4. During the period set forth in subd. 1., 2. e, 3., or 3m., the
Plon # e

secondhand articlé/ i¢secondhand jewelry/or. with Téspect to a secondhand medgg’/

e

aH be held separate and apart and may not be altered
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\
in any manner. The pawnbroker, secondhand article dealeg\é@}sgcondhand jewelry
g - >

dealer” or_secondhand media seller )shall permit any law enforcement officer to

inspect the secondhand article or secondhand jewelry during this period. Within 24
hours after a written request of a law enforcement officer during this period, a
pawnbroker, secondhand article dealer, or secondhand jewelry dealer shall make
available for inspection any secondhand article or secondhand jewelry whieh that is
kept off the premises for safekeeping. Any law enforcement officer who has reason

to believe any secondhand article or secondhand jewelry was not sold or exchangeg/

by the lawful owner may direct a pawnbroker, secondhand article dealer (@j)/

@

secondhand jewelry dealer/ 6t secondhand media seller}to hold that secondhand

article or secondhand jewelry for a reasonable length of time which that the law

enforcement officer considers necessary to identify it.

SECTION 13. 134.71 (8) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

/ 134.71 (8) (e) Report to law enforcement agency. Within 24 hours after

s AT s

—

purchasing or receiving a secondhand article er, secondhand jewelry, or, with respect

to a secondhand media seller, secondhand media, a pawnbroker, secondhand article

dealer er, secondhand jewelry dealer, or secondhand media seller shall make
available, for inspection by a law enforcement officer, the original form completed
under par. (¢) 1. or the inventory under par. (c) 2., whichever is appropriate.
Notwithstanding s. 19.35 (1), a law enforcement agency receiving the original form
or inventory or a declaration of ownership may disclose it only to another law
enforcement agency.

SecTioN 14. 134.71 (8) (D) of the statutes is amended to read:

134.71 (8) (f) Exception for customer return or exchange. Nothing in this %%

@ \subsection applies to the return or exchange, from a customer to a secondhand article
: |

H

I g

A et
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S

e;aler or secondhand med1asellér of any secondhand
|

{' dealerefsecondhand jewelry d

H

| article or. secondhand jewelry, or, with respect to a secondhand media seller.§

secondhand media purchased from the secondhand article dealer or, secondhand |

jewelry dealer, or secondhand media seller.

SECTION 15. 134.71 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

e

@) D@ DS

; 13471 (’1 2) APPLICATIONS AND FORMS. The department of agriculture,mt’rade and

S

)

consumer protection shall develop applications and other forms required under subs.
(5) (intro.) and (8) (). The department shall print a sufficient number of applicafions

and forms to provide to counties and municipalities for distribution to pawnbrokers,

-

secondhand article dealers aﬂég;secondhénd jewelry dealers, and secondhand mediai P,

i sellers at no cost.

s S R S, IS
ECTION 16. 134.71 (14) of the statutes is amended to read:

J 134.71 (14) ORDINANCE. A county or municipality may enact an ordinance |

1

12 \} governing pawnbrokers, secondhand article dealers o, secondhand jewelry dealers, \3

@ i or secondhand media sellers if that ordinance is at least as stringent as this section.

16 (END)
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Insert 8-5:

134.71 (12) APPLICATIONS AND FORMS. The department of agriculture, trade and
consumer protection shall develop applications and other forms required under subs.
(5) (intro.) and (8) (¢). The department shall print-a-sufficient-number-of make the
applications and forms te—previde available to counties and municipalities for
distribution to pawnbrokers, secondhand article dealers) and secondhand jewelry

swnsasornid

v
dealers at no cost. The department may make the applications and forms available

to counties and municipalities by placing the applications and forms on an Internet

@mQ@m&me

web site.

=

-
History: 1989 a. 257; 1991 a. 269; 1993 a. 102, 112, 246; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 252; 2005 a. 58.



